From: NAWAZ, Najeeb [mailto:nawazn@who.int]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Ehsan ullah <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk; shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Requesting emergency maternity leave for CHW 2025

Recommended as per SOPs.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ehsan ullah <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:54:06 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>;
shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Fw: Requesting emergency maternity leave for CHW 2025

Dear Dr. Najeeb Sab,

Please find the forwarded emergency maternity leave request of CHW Sadiga Code 2025 UC
Bazar e kohna she has requested her emergency maternity leave request from 16th December to
4 January 2024, request of leave is further shared for your consideration and approval, thank you.

Regards,
Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations &Supervision Officer Pishin

0826420559 | 03421217411 | ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk

District Emergency Operation center Pishin

From: Peer Alamgeer <pir.alamgir@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:42 AM

To: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Requesting emergency maternity leave for CHW 2025

Respected sir.

Hope you are doing well Its here to inform you that FLW Sadiga code 2025 need 20 days
emergency Maternity leave for her from the date 16/12/2024 to 04/01/2025.

Sir you are requested to grand her maternity leave.

Here | have attached her medicals avendanc.
Thank you for your support.
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Best regards,

Peer Alamgeer

Union Council Operation officer : UC Bazar e kona
Pishin, Balochistan

Address.

ED Bazar e kona District Pishin

cell +923063993511

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android

Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations &Supervision Officer Pishin

0826420559 | 03421217411 | ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk

District Emergency Operation center Pishin
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